

PROFILE

Mark Wood is a photographer with fifteen years of experience delivering courses to professionals and under-graduates. He has a diverse portfolio of photographic work, including commercial, editorial and studio portrait work, through to critically acclaimed fine-art.

Teaching remains very important to Mark, making his work with the NTI an ideal way to share knowledge with other photographers. Mark regularly delivers courses in Aperture, Photoshop and Colour Management.

Experience

FreeLance Trainer 2003 to present
Writing and delivering courses in digital imaging; covering aspects of camera usage, studio lighting, image cataloguing and processing, colour management and print.

Clients include, professional photographers, schools, colleges, universities and training centres.

PHOTOGRAPHER 2003 to present
Working on a variety of briefs covering product and interior design photography, portraiture and the full gamut of newspaper based reportage.

LECTURER

Loughborough University 1998 – 2003
Appointed to teach BA Hons Graphic Communication. Core teaching responsibilities were web site design and print reproduction. Facilitated work experience and industry liaison for the Graphic Communication course, as well being the first year tutor.

Stoke-on-Trent College 1995 – 1998
Where I wrote and delivered units for HND, HNC, and ND Graphic Design. I also ran commercial training courses in Adobe Photoshop™, Adobe Illustrator™, QuarkXpress™ and the management and maintenance of Apple Macintosh™ systems.

Leek College of Further Education 1993 – 1995
Taught courses in desktop publishing courses in PageMaker™ and CorelDraw™ on Windows based PC's.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER 1992 to 2004
I've designed books, stationery, logos and brochures for a variety of clients.

EDUCATION

University of Wolverhampton Master of Arts, Art & Design Network 1996 – 1998
Leeds Polytechnic BA Hons Graphic Design (Printmaking) 1989 – 1992
North Staffordshire Polytechnic – Foundation Course Art & Design 1987 – 1988

SKILLS

Apple Certified Trainer – Aperture 2 – Level 1
Adobe Photoshop Tutor – including the British Institute of Professional Photographers Digital Imaging Academy Class
Colour Management Tutor – for the professional photographer's course at Staffordshire University and the Peak District Photography Centre.